From: Pernille.SKOV-JENSEN@ec.europa.eu [mailto:Pernille. SKOV-JENSEN@ec.europa.eu] C-90
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2013 11:58 AM

To: Janis Laguns

Cc: Michele.SURACE @ec.europa.eu

Subject: FW: Opilio (snow crab) fisheries in NEAFC

Dear Janis

I am sorry that you have had to wait for an answer but hopefully the following will clarify any doubts you might have.

Your presumption is correct.
Snow crab/Opilio is un-regulated as far as NEAFC is concerned and you can start fishing once your vessel is notified.

Kind regards,

Pernille Skov Jensen

DG MARE

Unit D4 Integrated Fisheries Data Management
Rue Joseph II, 1 79 01/087

B-1049 Brussels/Belgium

+32 2 296 92 63

pemille.skov-jensen@ec.europa.eu

Disclaimer EC:

This message represents solely the views of its author and can not in any circumstances be regarded as the official position of the Commission. It is intended

solely for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential information. If you have received this message in eror, please notify me as soon as
possible.

Notice légale CE:

Ce message exprime uniquement les points de vue de son auteur et ne saurait en aucun cas étre considéré comme une position officielle de la Commussion. [l est

destiné uniquement a la personne a laquelle il est adressé et pourrait contenir des informations confidentielles. Si vous avez regu ce message par erreur, merci de
m'en avertir le plus rapidement possible.

From: Janis Laguns [mailto:Janis.Laguns@zm.gov.lv]
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 1:48 PM

To: SURACE Michele (MARE)

Cc: Ricards Derkacs; peter lat@hotmail.com
Subject: FW: Opilio (snow crab) fisheries in NEAFC

Dear Michele,



